

RE: Caucus Followups

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 15 May 2017 16:19:33 -0400

I <3 U

From: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Sent: May-15-17 3:37 PM
To: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Caucus Followups

Timing will need to work for Matt as well.

Carys Baker | Special Assistant to the Chief of Staff – Andrew Teliszewsky
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-327-0431 C: 647-328-7556
carys.baker@ontario.ca

From: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Sent: May-15-17 3:36 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Caucus Followups

Hi Martin,

Let's work together to plan these meetings. Should I get the availability of the MPPs first?

Thanks,

Kevin Den Heijer | MPP Liaison
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: (416) 212-0156 M: (647) 618-6948

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May-15-17 3:30 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Caucus Followups

Specific to the Q's, please.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 2:50 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Caucus Followups

Thanks, Andrew.

Are these to be foundational briefings on the OFHP Act, or are these supposed to be specific follow ups based on the Qs below. Just want to make sure I send the appropriate staff.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Sent: May 15, 2017 2:38 PM

To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)

Subject: Caucus Followups

Hi.

Coming out of Minister Thibeault's presentation this afternoon about the Fair Hydro Act, 2017 we have agreed to the following briefings:

1. MPP Han Dong = Renewable Energy Policy. Distributed Generation. Q: Will DER help or hurt OFHP math?
2. Minister Damerla = OFHP "math". Q. What will price of electricity be in 2022, when the 4-year reg is lifted? What are all the factors and when / how will we know? LTEP but also she would benefit from a session with DoP / Tim C. (ESP).
3. **MPP Grant Crack = Communications Question.** Q. We should have an on-line bill calculator? What will be bill-design for RRRP customers, etc?

Can I please ask that Kevin take point on organizing these follow ups with the Members staff and (Martin?) coordinate having a Ministry presence at each, please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)